
Mr. llenry E. I.apgen 

Dear Mr. la.ngens 

310 Seeon4 Street, B, E. 
Vuhington ), D. C. 

lq. J\ll\8 1954 

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605 

Roeeipt of your letter at 4 June 1954, vi th ita 
enclosure•, 1& a.c:knOtll.edaed. 

'l'be dravi:na• are intereating and you are moat prutrOUII 
to otter tbam to., a1 a peraonal &itt. But I all quit~ 
auro that aomet one you have in llind. will 1lant them much 
more ea.rneat)¥ than I, eo I a returning them to you here .. 
vi th, Y1 th rq aincere than.ks • 

I DOte what yau. eq with reteronce to the utiele on 
the M-94. I abo note Ybo.t you MY' about a prCJio.eed article 
by Mr. Wildon Lloyd on the ZimmeX"'IIln •••aae ~ I have not 
met Mr. Lloyd peraona.Uy but tlMr• has been & great 4ea~ or 
eorre•pondenee with him about hia ao .. called un4ect.phe:rable 
cipblr. I am not at all blprea•ed with hill or hia elaiU. 

Your mention at Mr. :Byrne rellinda • that I p.v• a brief 
reviev ot hia book before & local sroup &.voted to the atu4y 
ot JaJne• Joyc:e. I ba4 a very itttereating t:t.Dio and I hope rq 
audience 414, too. 

I eneloae alao a copy or 'Ill¥ 1936 article on Edpr A.l.lan 
Poe. There vu publuhed o addendWil to thia one 111 an t•aue 
at tbe Bien&l CQJ"pl l3ullet1n .. but tha.t va.a a re•tricted. 
publication, •o I can tt, include e. copy or the addond.lam.. 

Sincere)¥, 
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